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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029
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In the Matter of:

Superior Tube Company, Inc.
3900 Germantown Pike
Collegeville, Pennsylvania, 19426

Respondent.

) EPA Docket No.: CERCLA-03-2010-0373
) EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-03-2010-0373
)
)
)
)
)
)
) Administrative Complaint and Notice
) of Opportunity for a Hearing filed
) under Sections 103 and 109 of the
) Comprehensive Environmental
) Response, Compensation, and
) Liability Act, as amended, !

) 42 U.S.c. §§ 9603 and 9609, i

) and Sections 304 and 325 i

) of the Emergency Planning and
) Community Right-to-Know Act,
) 42 U.S.c. §§11004 and 11045

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT
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the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance JCorrective Action
Orders, and the Revoc~tion, Termination, or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules of
Practice"), 40 C,F,R, ~art 22, a copy of which is enclosed with this Administrative Complaint as
Attachment A The Ct,lmplainant is the Director of the Hazardous Site Cleanup Division for
EPA Region IlL The Respondent is Superior Tube Company, Inc, ("Respondent" or "Superior
Tube''), Respondent iJ hereby notified of EPA's determination that Respondent has violated the

I ,

requirements and prohibitions of Section 109 of the CERCLA, 42 U,S,C § 9609, and Section
304 of EPCRA, 42 U,S,C §11 004, and their respective implementing regul~tions, 40 CFK
Parts 302 and 355, II· I

I: PRELIMINARY STATEMENT I

The implementing regulations for the emergency notification require1TIents in Section 304
, . I

of EPCRA, 42 U,S,C:§ 11004, are codified at 40 C,F,R, Part 355, On November 3, 2008, EPA
issued a final rule, 73 Fed, Reg, 65451 (Nov, 3, 2008), inter alia, to make th~se regulations
easier to read by presehting them in a plain language format The amendments resulted in a re
numbering of 40 C.F.~. Part 355, which became effective on December 3, 2;008. This
Complaint references the newly effective numbering, but includes the pre-2008 numbering in
parentheses since thosb regulations were in effect at the time of the violati'oris alleged herein. In
support of its comPlairt, Complainant alleges the following: I

I BACKGROUND I

L Respondentlis a Pennsylvania corporation with its principal place of business located
,

at 3900 Germantown Tre, Collegeville, Pennsylvania, 19426. .

2, As a corporation, Respondent is a "person" as defined by Section 11 0 I(21) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C §9601(21), and Section 329(7) of EPCRA, 42 U,S,C §11049(7), and their
respective regulations'110 CF.R. §§ 302.3 and 355.61 (355.20). I

3. Upon information and belief, beginning in approximately 1934, continuing through
the date of filing of thils Complaint, and at all times relevant to this Complaiht, Respondent has

I ,

been in charge of, within the meaning of Section 103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C § 9603(a), the
Superior Tube facility :located at 3900 Germantown Pike in Collegeville, Pe~nsylvania.

Ii'I

4. Upon information and belief, beginning in approximately 1934, continuing through
the date of the filing of this Complaint, and at all times relevant to this Complaint, Respondent
has owned and/or ope~ated, within the meaning of Section 304 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C §11004,
the Superior Tube facility located at 3900 Germantown Pike in Collegeville! Pennsylvania,

5. The super1'Tube facility (the "Facility") is a "facility" as defiJd by Section 101(9)
I I

ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.q. § 9601(9), and Section 329(4) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.q §11049(4), and
their respective regulations, 40 C.F.R. §§ 302.3 and 355.61 (355.20). I

, 2
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6. On July 15,12008, EPA conducted an EPCRA Sections 302-312 iLpection of the
Facility. I :

7. Section 102(1) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. §9602(a), requires the Administrator of the
EPA to publish a list o:fsubstances designated as hazardous substances whic)1, when released
into the environment, Ih'ay present substantial danger to public health or welfare or the
environment, and to p~omulgate regulations establishing that quantity of an~ hazardous
substance, the release of which shall be required to be reported under Section 103(a) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. §'9603(a) ("Reportable Quantity" or "RQ"). The list ofhazardous
substances is codified ht 40 C.F.R. Part 302. Table 302.4.

I I .

COUNT I - VIOLATION OF SECTION 103 OF CERGLA

8. The allegatib~s contained in paragraphs 1 through 7 of this comp1laint are
incorporated by referebce herein as though fully set forth at length.

9. Section l03ll) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a), as implemented by 40 C.F.R. Part
302, requires, in relev~nt part, that a person in charge of a facility, as soon a~ he/she has
knowledge of a release (other than a federally permitted release) of a hazardous substance from
such facility in a quantity equal to, or greater than, the RQ, immediately noti'fy the National
Response Center ("NRC") established under Section 31 I(d)(2)(E) of the CI~an Water Act, 33
U.S.c. § 1321 (d)(2)(E)"of such release. II

II
1O. Upon information and beliet~ beginning on or about July 10,2007, at or about 5:00

I • ,

p.m. (1700 hours), an estImated two thousand four hundred and forty (2,440) pounds of
, ,

trichloroethylene, Chemical Abstracts Service ("CAS") Registry No. 79-01-6, were released
from the Facility (the 'r~eleaSe")' . I

11. Trichloroethylene is a hazardous substance, as defined under SeJtion 101(14) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. §9601 (14), and 40 C.F.R. § 302.4, with an RQ of one 'hundred (100)
pounds, as listed in 4011.F.R. Part 302, Table 302.4.

12. The July 10,2007 Release of trichloroethylene from the Facility constitutes a release,
as defined by Section 101(22) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601(22), and 40 CI.F.R. § 302.3, ofa
hazardous substance irl a quantity equal to, or greater than, the RQ for that hkzardous substance.

13. The July Ib~ 2007 Release of trichloroethylene was not a "federluy permitted
release" as that term is! defined in Section 101(10) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. §19601(10), and used
in Section I03(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a), and 40 C.F.R. § 302.6.

14. Upon infJlation and belief, Respondent had knowledge of the ~uly 10,2007
Release oftrichloroet~Ylene from the Facility, in an amount equal to or in e~cess of its
applicable RQ, at or a'l0ut 5: 15 p.m. (1715 hours) on July 10, 2007.

3
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15. RespondeJallegedlY notified the NRC of the July 10,2007 Release of
trichloroethylene at aprroxi~ately 5:32 p.m. (1732 hours) on July 11,2007, Itwenty-four (24)
hours and seventeen (117) mmutes after the Respondent had knowledge that a release of a
hazardous substance had occurred at the Facility in an amount equal to, or irl excess of, the
applicable RQ. .

I

16. Respondent failed to immediately notify the NRC of the July 10,2007 Release of
trichloroethylene as sobn as the Respondent had knowledge of the Release ohrichloroethylene,
as required by Section 111.03(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C § 9603(a), and 40 CFIR. § 302.6.

: I

17. Respondent's failure to immediately notify the NRC of the July 10, 2007 Release of
trichloroethylene is a ~iolation of Section 103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C § ~603(a), and is,
therefore, subject to the assessment of penalties under Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 USC
§ 9609. I

!

COUNT 11- VIOLATION OF SECTION 304(b) OF EPCRA: - SERC

18. The allegat~ns contained in paragraphs I through 17 of this colplaint are
incorporated by refereAce herein as though fully set forth at length.

II
19. Section 30~(a) and (b) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C §11004(a) and (b)'las implemented by

40 CF.R. Part 355, Subpart C (40 CF.R. § 355.40), requires the owner or operator of a facility
at which hazardous chbmicals are produced, used or stored to immediately nbtify the State
Emergency Response Commission ("SERC;') and the Local Emergency PlaJning Committee

I !

C'LEPC") when there has been a release of a hazardous substance or an extremely hazardous
substance ("EHS") in ~ quantity equal to, or greater than, the RQ for that ha±ardous substance or
EllS. The list ofRQs ror hazardous substances is codified at 40 CF.R. Part1302, Table 302.4.
The RQ for an EHS is Ithe quantity determined by EPA regulation as requiring notice and as
published in 40 CF.R.! Part 355, Appendices A and S, the release of which ~hall be required to
be reported under Secti~n 304(b) of EPCRA.

I

i.
20. The SERC for the Facility is, and has been at all times relevant to this Complaint, the

Pennsylvania Emergericy Management Agency, located at 2605 Interstate D~ive in Harrisburg,
Pennsylvania 17110. II

21. The LEPc!ior the Facility is, and has been at all times relevant to this Complaint, the
Montgomery County fEPC, located at 50 Eagleville Road in Eagleville, Perinsylvania 19403.

22. The July Ib! 2007 Release of trichloroethylene Irom the Facilitylconstitutes a release
of a hazardous substanbe in a quantity equal to or greater than its RQ, requiring immediate
notification of the SE~C and the LEPC pursuant to Section 304(a) and (b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C
§11004(a) and (b), and 40 CFR Part 355, Subpart C (40 CF.R. § 355.40).

,

I

I
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23. Respondentnotified the Pennsylvania Emergency Management f-gency of the July
10,2007 Release oftribhloroethylene at 5:38 p.m. on July 11,2007, twenty-four (24) hours and
twenty-three (23) min~tes after Respondent knew that a release oftrichloroet

l

'
hylene had occurred

at the Facility in an am~unt equal to or in excess of the applicable RQ.
, I I

24. RespondeJt :did not immediately notify the Pennsylvania Emergency Management
Agency of the occurrertce of the July 10,2007 Release of trichloroethylene cls soon as the
Respondent had knowledge of the July 10, 2007 Release of trichloroethylenJ, as required by
Section 304(a) and (b)l~fEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §11004(a) and (b), and 40 C.F.R. Part 355, Subpart
C (40 C.F.R. § 355AO).'

25. RespondJ)s failure to immediately notify the Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency ~tthe July 10,2007 Release of trichloroethylene is a ~iolation of Section
304(a) and (b) ofEPCRA, 42 U,s.c. §11004(a) and (b), and is, therefore, subject to the
assessment ofPenaltiet jnder Section 325 ofEPCRA, 42 USc. §11045. .

26, On December 28, 2006, EPA and Superior Tube entered into a Clonsent Agreement
and Final Order, Dock~t No. EPCRA-03-02006-0147, resolving EPA's c1airhs that Superior
Tube violated, among bther things, Section 304(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11004(b), by failing
to report immediately ~n April 4, 2005 release of trichloroethylene in excess of the reportable
quantity from the Faciliiv to the appropriate agency.

27. Responde~t!~ failure to immediately notify the appropriate agenyY of the July 10,
2007 Release of trichloioethylene is, therefore, a second and subsequent violation of Section
304(a) and (b), 42 U.SI.C. § 11004(a) and (b), pursuant to SectIOn 325(b)(2) of EPCRA, 42
U.S.c. § 11045(b)(2). I

,

COUNT IU - VIOLATION OF SECTION 304(b) OF EPCR\\-LEPC

28. The allegathns contained in paragraphs I through 27 of this CO~Plaint are
incorporated by referehce herein as though fully set forth at length. I

29. RespondJ)notified the Montgomery County LEPC of the July 10,2007 Release of
trichloroethylene at 5:45 p.m, on July 11,2007, twenty-four (24) hours and thirty (30) minutes
after Respondent kneJ that a release of trichloroethylene had occurred at thJ Facility in an
amount equal to or in ~~cess of the applicable RQ.

30. RespondJt1did not immediately notify the Montgomery CountYI LEPC of the
occurrence of the JulyllO, 2007 Release of trichloroethylene as soon as the Respondent had
knowledge of the JulyllO, 2007 Release of trichloroethylene, as required by ISection 304(a) and
(b) of EPCRA, 42 U'S'I'C. §11004(a) and (b), and 40 C.F.R. Part 355, Subpart C (40 C.F,R. §
355AO).

5
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31. Responde~tjs failure to immediately notify the Montgomery cJnty LEPC of the
July 10, 2007 Release bftrichloroethylene is a violation of Section 304(a) arid (b) of EPCRA, 42
U.S.c. § lI004(a) and (b), and is, therefore, subject to the assessment of pen~lties under Section
325 of EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. §11045.

32. RespondJt!s failure to immediately notify the appropriate agen'fy of the July 10,
2007 Release oftrichl6roethvlene is. therefore, a second and subsequent violation of Section

I - • I

304(a) and (b) of EPCf'A, 42 U.S.c. § 11004(a) and (b), pursuant to Section 325(b)(2) of
EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 1111045(b)(2).

PROPOSED CERCLA AND EPCRA PENALTIES

To develop the I Jroposed penalty in this Complaint, Complainant has
l
taken into account

the nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the violation or violations and, with respect to
the violator, ability to ~h, any prior history of such violations, the degree of

l
culpability,

economic benefit or s~vings (if any) resulting from the violation, and such ~atters as justice may
require, with specific rl'eference to EPA's Enji)rcement Response Policy ji)r Sections 304, 311,

, I

and 312 ofthe Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act an1Section 103 ofthe
Comprehensive Envir6nmental Re.lponse, Compensation, and Liabiliry Acr fERP"). dated
September 30, 1999. al copy of which is enclosed with this Complaint as Attachment B. This
policy provides a rational, consistent and equitable calculation methodology for applying the
statutory penalty authdrities described above to particular cases.

I i

II PROPOSED CERCLA PENALTY

Section I09(a)(I) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9609(a), authorizes EPAI to assess a penalty
not to exceed $25,000:00 per violation of the notice requirements of Sectionll 03 of CERCLA, 42
U.S.c. § 9603. PursuJrit to the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 ('I'DCIA") and the
subsequent Civil Mon~tary Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule, 61 Fed. Reg. 69360 (December
31, 1996), codified at 10 C.F .R. Part 19 ("Penalty Inflation Rule"), copies of which are enclosed
with this Complaint as Attachment C, violations of Section 103 of CERCL6[ which occur after
March 15,2004 but bdrore January 12,2009, are subject to a statutory maxilnum penalty of
$32,500.00 per violatibn.

• I i

Civil penaltieslJnder Section 109(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9609Ga), may be assessed
by Administrative Order and are to be assessed and collected in the same mkner, and subject to
the same provisions, ak in the case of penalties assessed and collected after rlotice and
opportunity for hearink,on the record in accordance with Section 554 of the IAdministrative
Procedure Act,S U.S.c. ' 554.

I i ~
On the basis of the violation ofCERCLA described above, Complainant has determined

that Respondent is su~ject to penalties for violations under Section I03(a) of CERCLA. 42
U.S.c. § 9603(a). AcCordingly, Complainant proposes a civil penalty in the amount of

I

6
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$28,340.00 pursuant to the authority of Section 109(a) of CERCLA, 42 U,SF § 9609(a), as set
forth below. This proJosed penalty does not constitute a "demand" as that term is defined in the

. I I

Equal Access To Justide Act, 28 U.S.c. § 2412.

Count I: Failure fl immediately notify the NRC following the July 10,2007 Release of
trichlorethylene in a quantity equal to, or greater than, the RQ, in violation of
Sectionll'03(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a), and 40 C.F.R. § 302.6
Extent ~evel1, Gravity Level A $28,340.00

II
I .

Base Penalty Calculation
I I

Nature bjViolation: The violation by Respondent alleged in G.:ount I of the
Complaint addresses eMergency response matters and concerns. Responde~\'s violation had a
deleterious effect uporl the reporting system under CERCLA which is intended and designed to
enable federal, state, abd local governmental entities to be able to properly r~spond to chemical
releases at and from fabilities in their communities. Respondent's violation,ltherefore, poses not
only a potential for ha~ to the CERCLA regulatory system, but also the protection of the
environment and humJn health.

II
Extent level: The Extent Level for Respondent's violation as alleged in Count I of

the Complaint is Levell i because Respondent failed to notify the NRC of the July 10,2007
Release oftrichlorethyllene for more than two (2) hours. l

GravitylLvel: The Gravity Level for Respondent's violation s alleged in Count I
of the Complaint is Lelel A because the amount of trichlorethylene (approximately two thousand
four hundred and fortyl (2,440) pounds) released to the environment at the FJcility was greater
than ten (10) times its RQ often (100) pounds. As a result, a Gravity Level bfA for this Count
incorporates and takes ihto account the nature and extent of harm posed by Respondent's
violation.

Base Penalty Total: In light of the adjustments to penalties instituted by DCIA
and the Penalty Inflati6r\. Rule and the fact that the allegation of Count I of t~e Complaint

I I J
addresses a violation bp'I Respondent which occurred after March 15,2004, out before January
12,2009, an ExtentL~viel of I and a Gravity Level of II for Respondent's viblation as alleged in
Count I of the Complaint results in a Base Penalty of $28,340.00.

Multi-Day pJlltv: In light of the facts of the action at bar, EPA in its enforcement
discretion is not seeking imposition of a multi-day penalty against Responddnt for the violation
alleged in Count I of t·~ Complaint.

7
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$28,340.00

$Z8,340.00

I

I

In the Matter of: Superior lire Company, Inc.

Proposed Penalty for Count I:

I

I

TOTAL PROPOSED CERCLA PENALTY:
I

. I PROPOSED EPCRA PENALTY

Section 325(b) 10,fEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. §11 045(b), authorizes EPA to assess a penalty not
to exceed $25,000.00 per violation of Section 304 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. §111004. In the case of
a second or subsequen\ ~iolation, Section 325(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §11945(b), authorizes
EPA to assess a penalty;not to exceed $75,000.00 (three times the normal penalty amount) per
violation of Section 30:4! of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. §II 004. Pursuant to the DdA and the
subsequent Penalty IntJation Rule, 61 Fed. Reg. 69360 (December 31, 1996L codified at 40
C.F.R. Part 19 ("Penali~ Inflation Rule"), violations of Section 304 of EPCAA, 42 U.S.c.
§11004, which occur altter March 15,2004 but before January 12,2009, are ~ubject to a statutory
maximum penalty of $~32,500.00per violation for each day during which a vliolation occurs. In
the case of a second ori ~ubsequent violation, the amount of such penalty mar not be more than
$97,500.00 for each day: during which the violation continues. I

Civil penalties ~hder Section 325(b) ofEPCRA, 42 U.s.c. §11045(bl), may be assessed
by Administrative Order and are to be assessed and collected in the same mdnner, and subject to
the same provisions, a~ in the case of penalties assessed and collected after rlotice and
opportunity for hearin~ 6n the record, in accordance with Section 554 of the Administrative
Procedure Act, 5 U.S.ct.' "554.

I ! ~
On the basis ofltpe violations of EPCRA described above, Complain~nt has determined

that Respondent is subject to penalties for violations of Section 304 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c.
§ II 004. Accordingly,l~ompJainant proposes a civil penalty in the amount df$1I3,360.00
pursuant to the authority of Section 325(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. §I 1045(b)! as set forth below.
This proposed penalty Id'oes not constitute a "demand" as that term is defined in the Equal Access
To Justice Act, 28 U'SIT §2412.

Count II: f~ilure to immediately notify the SERC following the July 10,2007
Release of trichloroethylene in a quantity exceeding the RQ, in violation
prSection 304(b) ofEPCRA, 42 U.s.c. §11004(b), a! d 40 C.F.R. Part
p55, Subpart C (40 C.F.R. § 355.40).
Extent Levell, Gravity Level A

II
Base Penalty Calculation

Nature by Violation: The violation by Respondent alleged in <Count II of the
Complaint addresses ehiergency response matters and concerns. Responden1t's violation had a

8
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deleterious effect upon Jhe reporting system under EPCRA which is intendeh and designed to
enable federal. state, ahd local governmental entities to be able to properly rtspond to chemical
releases at and from fabilities in their communities and in surrounding comn\unities.
Respondent's violatiorl.'therefore, poses not only a potential for harm to the EPCRA regulatory
system, but also the prbtection of the environment and human health.

1 '

1 I

Ex/en/ Level: The Extent Level for Respondent's violation as alleged in Count II
of the Complaint is Lel~1 1 because Respondent failed to notify the Pennsylrania Emergency
Management Agency tegarding the July 10, 2007 trichloroethylene Release for more than two
(2) hours. II

Gravi~ )"eVel: The Gravity Level for Respondent's violation as alleged in Count
II of the Complaint is Level A because the quantity of trichloroethylene (approximately two

I I I

thousand four hundredl ~nd forty (2,440) pounds) released from the Facility was greater than ten
(10) times its RQ of one hundred (100) pounds. As a result, a Gravity Leve~ of A for this Count
incorporates and takeslinto account the nature and extent of harm posed by Respondent's
violations concerning the July 10,2007 trichloroethylene Release.

Base plLlty Total: In light of the adjustments to penalties instituted by DCIA
and the Penalty Int1ati6iJ Rule and the fact that the allegation of Count II or/he Complaint
addresses a violation ~y, Respondent which occurred after March 15,2004 bLt before January 12,
2009, an Extent Level b'f 1 and Gravity Level of A for Respondent's violatidn as alleged in
Count II of the Compl~int results in a Base Penalty of$28,340.00. I

Prior History l~ Violations: The base penalty amount of $28,340,90 for Count II has
been adjusted upward to ret1ect Superior Tube's prior history of violations related to the April 4,
2005 release oftrichlo~6ethylene. The penalty amount has been increased b~ two times the base

Penalty amount to $56l680.00.
. I

Multi-Day pJalty: In light of the facts of the action at bar, EPA in its enforcement
discretion is not seekirtg imposition of a multi-day penalty against Responddnt for the violations
alleged in Count II or/lie Complaint.

II
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Base Penalty Calcula i~n
Nature b}TiOlaiion: The violation by Respondent alleged in <rount III of the

Complaint addresses e~ergency response matters and concerns, Respondenf's violation had a
deleterious effect upod \he reporting system under EPCRA which is intende~ and designed to
enable federal, state, ahd local governmental entities to be able to properly respond to chemical
releases at and from labilities in their communities and in surrounding comtrlunities,
Respondent's violatiorLjtherefore, poses not only a potential for harm to the IEPCRA regulatory
svstem. but also the prbtection of the environment and human health,

. Extent JLel: The Extent Level for Respondent's violation as alleged in Count III
of the Complaint is Lev

i

l ~l 1 because Respondent tailed to notify the Montgomery County LEPC
, I

regarding the July 10, Q007 trichloroethy lene Release for more than two (2) hours,

GraviJ level: The Gravity Level for Respondent's violation as alleged in Count
III of the Complaint islLevel A because the quantity of trichloroethylene (approximately two
thousand four hundredl and forty (2,440) pounds) released from the Facility ~as greater than ten
(10) times its RQ of one hundred (100) pounds, As a result, a Gravity Levell of A for this Count

I ' ,

incorporates and takesii~to account the nature and extent of harm posed by Respondent's
violations concerning the July 10,2007 trichloroethylene Release,

Base plLlty Total: In light of the adjustments to penalties instituted by DCIA
and the Penalty Int1atibn Rule and the fact that the allegation of Count JJ] ofIthe Complaint
addresses a violation Hlyj Respondent which occurred after March 15,2004 bft before January 12,
2009, an Extent Level jOr I and Gravity Level of A for Respondent's violation as alleged in
Count I of the Complaint results in a Base Penalty of$28,340,00,

Prior History l~ Violations: The base penalty amount of $28,340,90 for Count JTl has
been adjusted upward to ret1ect Superior Tube's prior history of violations related to the April 4,
2005 release oftrichlor6ethYlene, The penalty amount has been increased b~ two times the base
penaltv amount to $56l680,00, .

. Multi-Day pJllty: In light of the facts of the action at bar. EPA im its enforcement
discretion is not seekirlg imposition of a multi-day penalty against RespondJnt for the violations
alleged in Count III 01Te Complaint.

Proposed Penalty - Count III: $56,680.00

II
TOTAL PROPOSEq EPCRA PENALTV:
TOTAL PROPOSED CERCLA AND EPCRA PENALTY:

. I

1

I
I
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EPA will consi~er, among other factors, Respondent's ability to pay fo adjust the
proposed civil pe~aItYla;ssessed in this Administrative Complaint. The burd9n of raising and
demonstratmg an mablhty to pay rests with the Respondent. In addltlOn, to the extent that facts
and circumstances unWnbwn to Complainant at the time of issuance of this Administrative
Complaint become kn6~n after issuance of the Administrative Complaint, shch facts and
circumstances may alsbibe considered as a basis for adjusting the proposed clivil penalty assessed
in this Administrative FlomPlaint.

NOTI1CE OF OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING

Respondent mJJ request, within thirty (30) days of receipt of this colmPlaint, a hearing
before an EPA Adminisrrative Law Judge on the Complaint and at the heari~g may contest any
material fact and the appropriateness of any penalty amount. To request a h6aring, Respondent
must file a written AnSwer within thirty (30) days of receipt of this Complaiht. The Answer
should clearly and dirdctly admit, deny, or explain each of the factual allegalions contained in
this Complaint ofwhidh Respondent has any knowledge. Where Responderlt has no knowledge
of a particular factual ~I~egation, the Answer should so state. Such a statem~nt is deemed to be a
denial of the allegatiorL I The Answer should also contain: the circumstancesl or arguments which
are alleged to constitute'the grounds of any defense; the facts which Responaent disputes; the
basis for opposing anyl proposed relief; and whether a hearing is requested. f'he denial of any
material fact or the raising of any aftirmative defense shall be construed as a request for a
hearing. Failure of Re'spondent to admit, deny, or explain any material factJlal allegation
contained in the ComJ"lint constitutes an admission of that allegation.

If Respondentl JailS to file a written Answer within thirty (30) da~s of receipt of this
Complaint, such fl\i1~re shall constitute an admission of all facts alleged I in the Complaint
and waiver of the right to a hearing. Failure to file an Answer shall result in the filing of a
Motion for Default 9rder and the possible issuance of a Default Order i1mposing the
penalties proposed herein without further proceedings.

I

Any hearing re~lested by Respondent shall be conducted in accordance with the
Consolidated Rules, 4~ :C.F.R. Part 22, a copy of which is provided as Attachment A.
Respondent must send~ny request for a hearing to: I

. II
Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
I .

l

u.S. EPA Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

A copy of ResJlndent's Answer and all other documents that Respondent files in this
action should be sent tb'Jefferie E. Garcia, the attorney assigned to represenl EPA in this matter,

at: I

I I
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rrlfferie E. Garcia (3RC42)
Sbnior Assistant Regional Counsel
, ,

qS. EPA Region 111
II ~50 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029.nI5)814-2697

Respondent's right to appeal an Order assessing an EPCRA penalty i.s set forth in 40
C.F.R. §22.30 and in Se'ction 325(f)(l) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. §II 045(f)(l ).IRespondent's right
to appeal an Order ass~~sing a CERCLA penalty is set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 22.39 and in Section
109(a)(4) ofCERCLAI,!l2 U.S.c. §9609(a)(4).

II '

I

In accordance with 40 C.F.R. §22.18(a), Respondent may resolve this proceeding at any
time by paying the spe:cific penalty proposed in this Complaint or in Compltinant's prehearing
exchange. If Respondent pays the specific penalty proposed in this Complaint within 30 days of
receiving this Complaint, then. pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.18(a)( I), no Ansler need be filed.

If Respondent ~ishes to resolve this proceeding by paying the penalt~ proposed in this
Complaint instead of filing an Answer, but needs additional time to pay the penalty, pursuant to
40 C.F.R. §22.18(a)(2), IRespondent may file a written statement with the Regional Hearing
Clerk within 30 days dfter receiving this Complaint stating that Respondent ~grees to pay the
proposed penalty in acbordance with 40 C.F.R. §22.18(a)( 1). Such written ~tatement need not
contain any response tbi or admission ot~ the allegations in the Complaint. Such statement shall
be filed with the Regid~al Hearing Clerk (3RCOO), U.S. EPA, Region lll, 1650 Arch Street,
Philadelphia, PennsylJ~nia 19103-2029, and a copy shall be provided to Jefferie E. Garcia
(3RC42), Assistant Re1gional CounseL U.S. EPA, Region ilL 1650 Arch Str~et, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania 19103-2°79. Within 60 days of receiving the Complaint, Res~ondent shall pay the
full amount of the pro~osed penalty. Failure to make such payment within 60 days of receipt of
the Complaint may subi'ect the Respondent to default pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.17.

I I

Upon receipt or~ayment in full, in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §22.18(a)(3), the Regional
Judicial Officer or Regipnal Administrator shall issue a final order. Paymerlt by Respondent
shall constitute a waiver of Respondent's right to contest the allegations and to appeal the final
order. I

I

Payment of the EPCRA penalty shall be made by sending a cashier' check made payable
to the "Treasurer of thk 'United States of America", in care of:

12
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 371099M

II Pittsburgh, PA 15251-6515

The check(s) s»ould reference the name and docket number of this Administrative
Complaint. Copiesof~he check(s) shall be mailed at the same time paymen\ is made to:
Regional Hearing Cler,k!(3RCOO), U.S. EPA, Region Ill, 1650 Arch Street, ~hiladelphia,

Pennsylvania 19103-2029 and to Jefferie E. Garcia, Assistant Regional Counsel, U.S. EPA,
Region Ill, 1650 Arch IStreet, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029.

SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE

Whether or not! Respondent requests a hearing, an informal conference may be requested
in order to discuss the facts of this case and to arrive at a settlement. To reqttest an informal
settlement conference, please contact:

If" . .~e lene E. Garcia (3RC42)
kssistant Regional Counsel
, ,

l

u.. S. EPA Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

. [TI5) 814-2697 .

Please note th~i a request for, the scheduling of, or the participation in, an informal
settlement conference does not extend the thirty (30) day period during ~hich a written
Answer and Request ifor Hearing must be submitted as set forth above, I.~he informal
settlement conference procedure, however, may be pursued simultaneously with the adjudicatory
hearing procedure. II

EPA encourag&s all parties against whom a civil penalty is proposed to pursue settlement
through an informal cdriference. In the event settlement is reached, its terms shall be expressed
in a written Consent A'greement prepared by Complainant, signed by the pa~ies and incorporated
into a Final Order Sigtr by the Regional Administrator or his designee.

SEPARATION OF FUNCTIONS AND EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

The following kipA offices, and the staffs thereof. are designated as jhe trial staff to
represent EPA as a pa?y in this case: The Region III Office of Regional Co~nsel; the Region III
Hazardous Site Cleanup Division; the Office of the EPA Assistant Administrator for Solid Waste
and Emergency Respohke; and the Office of the EPA Assistant Administratdr for Enforcement

, ' I
and Compliance Assurance. From the date of this Complaint until the final !\gency decision in
this case, neither the ~dministrator, members of the Environmental APpealsl Board, Presiding
Officer, Regional Adrrlinistrator, nor the Regional Judicial Officer, shall ha\;e any ex parte

I 13
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communication with th~ EPA trial staff or the Respondent on the merits of Jy issues involved in
this proceeding. Pleas~ 'be advised that the Consolidated Rules prohibit any ynilateral discussion
or ex parte communic~tion of the merits ofa case with the Administrator, mejnbers of the
Environmental Appeals Board, Presiding Officer, Regional Administrator, or'the Regional
Judicial Officer, after i:sfuance of a Complaint.

ATTACHMENTS

B.

D.

c.

A. Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties, Issu~nce of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders. and t~e Revocation,
Termination, o} Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules ofPractibe"), 40 C.F.R. Part

22 I

Enforcement Rekponse Policy for Sections 304. 311, and 312 of the Emergency Planning
and CommunitYRight-to-Know Act and Section 103 of the ComprehJnsive

, ' I

EnvironmentaljResponse, Compensation, and Liability Act C'ERP") (September 30,

1999) II

Debt Collectio\llmprovement Act of 1996 ("DCJA") and subsequent Civil Monetary
Penalty Inflati9r1: Adjustment Rule. 61 Fed. Reg. 69360 (December 31, 1996),40 C.F.R.
Part 19 ("Penalty Inflation Rule")

Detailed sumJ~ry ofCERCLA and EPCRA Proposed Penalties

I I GENERAL PROVISIONS
I
I

Issuance of this Complaint shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver by EPA of its
rights against Respond'ent, including but not limited to the right to expend and reco~er funds
under CERCLA, to bri'ng enforcement actions under Section 106 of CERCL&" 42 U.S.C. §9606,
and Section 7003 ofthb,Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"Y, as amended, 42
U.S.C. §6973, to addr~ss releases including those identified in this Complaint

i
and to require

further action as neceskary to respond to the releases addressed in this Compl1int.

~C:nt~~S~=--
aId J. Borsellino, Director

azardous Site Cleanup Division
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,. tb, M"'" .r, I

Superior Tube Com~any, Inc.
3900 Germantown Pike
Collegeville, Pennsylt~nia
19426

Respondent.

EPA Docket No: CERCLA 03-2010-0373
I

EPA Docket No: EPCRA 03-2010-0373

) EPA Docket No.: CERCLA~03-2010-0373
) EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-03-2010-0373

) I
)
)
)
)
)
)
) Administrative Complaint and Notice
) of Opportunity for a Hearidg filed
) under Sections 103 and 109 rfthe
) Comprehensive Environmental
) Response, Compensation, a~d
) Liability Act, as amended,
) 42 U.S.c. §§ 9603 and
) 9609, and Sections 304 and i325
) ofthe Emergency Planning I and
) Community Right-to-Kno"j Act,
) 42 U.S.c. §§1l004 and 11045

lefTerie . Garcia
Assistant Regional Counsel
Counsel for Complainant
(215) 814-2697

IS

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that, on the date provided below, I and-delivered and
filed the original ofC6mplainanCs, the United States Environmental Protectlion Agency's,
Administrative Compl~int and Notice of Opportunity for a Hearing, with thd Regional Hearing
Clerk, EPA Region IIlf ,1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 191 03t2029. and that true
and correct copies of the Administrative Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for a Hearing,
along with its enclosutes and/or attachments, were sent by certified mail, retl rn receipt
requested, to: I

Mr. Anthony lost I

Chief Executive Officer
I '3900 Germantown Pikei

Collegeville, PA 19426~3112
I '

3130/;0 II
DATE II

!

I
I I


